FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ)-5

WASHING TOMN. B.C Hidhi

AG - 8 097

Ranl Romero, Treasurer
5 & B Engineers, Inc. P.A.C.
T825 Park Place Boulevard

Houston, TX 77087

Identification Number; 00236083

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/96-11/30/36)
Deat Mrt. Romero:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning ¢ertain mmformation contained
in the report{s). An itermzation follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your 12 Day Pre-General Report.  Please clarify thiz discrepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

-The Sommary Page discloses 3250 on Line 7, Column A, but the Detailed
Summary Page shows the Line 30, Cohumn A total 1o be 5). These figures
skould be the same. Please amend your report accordingly.

Any amendment or clanfication should be filed with the Federal Election
Commizsion. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on onr toll-free

number, {800) 424-3530. My local number is {202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

N

Meil Evans
Reporis Analyat
234 Repotts Analysis Division
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